Leodene Volkwyn IICHOSCH(F_ U?LC\&IO%—QK}J\/

From: Thersia de Kock

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2025 08:30

To: Leodene Volkwyn

Cc: Upliftments; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald; Kelwin Heideman

Subject: RE: [REPFORCE] Task Created - WOODSTOCK LIQUORS BLUE BOTTLE PLATINUM

(Ref: 14060)

Good day
@Leodene please assist with the below upliftment request.

Kind regards
Thersia

From: Upliftments <upliftments@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2025 08:16

To: Thersia de Kock <dekockt@kwv.co.za>

Subject: FW: [REPFORCE] Task Created - WOODSTOCK LIQUORS BLUE BOTTLE PLATINUM (Ref: 14060)

From: Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>

Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 09:50

To: Upliftments <uplifiments@kwv.co.za>

Cc: KWV Repforce <repforce@kwy.co.za>

Subject: [REPFORCE] Task Created - WOODSTOCK LIQUORS BLUE BOTTLE PLATINUM (Ref: 14060)
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9810872

Created for: KWY

Location: WOODSTOCK LIQUORS BLUE BOTTLE PLATINUM
Address: 175 Victoria Road, Woodstock
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 12 Mar 2025, 11:41
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Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

KWYV Classic Merlot 6x750ml(750 ml) Case (6 Units)

SKU Code 900134 L .\
Bar code ;FO@D 260 F>
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Quantity required? Quantity: 10

Reason

wrong delivered

Comments

wrong delivered
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Store Signature Name of Manager Store Stamp Driver Signature




C/0 Range rd & Anfield rd (/a Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath : Blackheath
Kuilsrivier s Kuilsrivier
Cape Town L/ q” Or ﬁ”me r J Cape Tawn

(021) 903 3880 {021) 903 8874

Liguor Runners Cape Town

Pieter@lrsa.co.za Hetp://www . lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR1466970  2025-03-20 04:19:44
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID 236026, DATE Delivered - 2025-03-19

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker
FZW622FS FUSO FIGHTER FM16- 8 C.J.J. JACOBS
Reason for Credit: Client Returned

Customer Name: WOODSTOCK LIQUORS
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2025-03-18 Doc.Ref: UPL9810872K GRV: § Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize  Reason Code Reason Batch QTY
700026175 KWV CLASSIC MERLOT cs 6 X 750ML W5 Client Returned 10
Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL9810872KWV (1 Product Type) 10

Authorized by: K

[date]




> Customer Order Date:

Customer Order Number:
UPLS8L0872KWV

ESTABLISHED 1918 KWV Order Number:

Warshay Investments 3« Ltd t/a Kwv  |119 H.om 974
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646 |Loading Status:
Telephone: 021 - 8073911
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FAIRTRADE: FLO-ID 38503 Gross Weight : 72.500kg

REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 598 598 OR queriessa@kwv.co.za

Code k- tem D t Unit. |[Package’ . Qty - |List Price |[Disc 1 Net Price [Total: exc VAT VAT Total inc VAT
5 Code ; p pexr Case "ol S Per Unit ooy : T e .
900134 |700026175| KWV Classic Merlot 6x750ml 2023 cs 6 x 750 10.0 436.80 8.10 393.39 3,933.91 590.09 4,524.00

'590.09°

- ‘Duplicated Order
; Not Ordered :
Delivered by

Incorrect Délivery - Picking Damaged Product

Acc

Depot Signature Payment Terms: Bank Details: Cheque
Name: Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd

Liquor Runner Cape Town on behalf of Customer For Receipt from Customer 15 days from stmnt 1.5% disc Bank:
CNR ANFIELD AND RANGE ROAD FNB
Name: Name: Currency: ZAR Acc: 6300 328 6845
Signature: Signature: Branch: 250655
BLACKHEATH Date: Date: Settlement Discount H 67.86-

Payable after Discount : 4,456.14




